
From: Helen Carayannis [mailto:HCarayannis@clubsnsw.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2016 10:58 AM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Stefan Russell-Uren; r.warren@fjc.net.au 
Subject: Part-time employment - Clubs Australia Industrial AM2014/196  

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
We write in relation to Clubs Australia Industrial’s witness Mr Alan Robinson. Regrettably, Mr 
Robinson has informed us that he is not available for cross-examination due to the ill health of his 
wife. He has provided us with the attached statutory declaration to this effect. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Helen Carayannis 
Workplace Relations - Special Counsel 
 
P   02 9268 3020 
M 0433 656 399 
F   02 9268 3066 
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-
Statutory Declaration 

I, \lao R~rmond Robmson ................................................. of -
Postco<..le ... ~ ...... .in 

the: Stare of ~e'v South \X ales Renred .. (Occupanon) do ~olcmnly and smccrd} declare that 

I am unable to attend the Commission in Sydnc) to be cross examtncd regarding my staremem due to 
the facr my w1fc ts very tll and I am her carer. I cannot lca\'C htr un:lrtcnded for any pcnod of 
ume. She 1s unable to carry out most of thc domcsttc dutic~ 111 our home. ~ly wife condirion 
means that she cannot hokl anydung without droppmg tt without warntng. fhc medication she is 
on causes her to have insomnia. She nccds to sleep for shmt periods M odd hours of the day. 1 
need to monitor her at these times . 

• \nd 1 make thi:-. solemn declaration consaoll!>ly bcl.t.eYulg the s•unc to be true and b) '1nuc of 1..he 

prO\istons of the Oaths .\~t 1 00. 

c? -Sigtlnturc of l)eclarant ........................... ~ .. : ............................... .. 
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